Charles E. Smith June 26th.68
7932 Eisenhower Blvd.
Bridgeport, New York I3030

Herold Welsberg
Route 7, Frederick, Md.

Dear Mr, Weisberg:

I am worried about the health and welfare of
both you and Garrison, the silence has been as if you had just
vanished from earth. As you know T am dedicated to the return
of law and order I would be grateful 1f you could bring me up
to date on events relative to this result.

I reclieved another letter from Senator Robt.
Kennedy's office the week preceding his 'sitting duck' ending.
My investigation reveals a secret elite group plans to elect
Nixon through the manouvers of the puppet Wallace and eventually
maintain a dictatorship.

The National Press Inc. Publishers held my book
for cuite some time considering it's publication but as the board
of it's editorial advisors are composed of politicians such as
Congressman Brademas and Senator Tower 1t was finally returned.

Of course I am goling to bring it up to date
before I take another stab at 1t and I have been hard at work
on the King and Senator Kennedy phase of the consplracy. No
doubt you are also; I was wondering i1f you completed anything
else beside the four books I have that you wrote.

I will apprecliate hearing from you especially
news concerning our friend Garrison, relative to the pressures

he is under and if or when there will be a trial of any substance.
Wishing the best of heslth to you and yours,

Sincerely
Ce E. Smith



June 283 1968

Hry Co o Smith
7832 Lisenhover Blvd.
3ridgeport, N. Y. 130CC

Deyr ¥Mr. Smith:

Your létter arrived in this moming's meil after my husbsnd wss well on
his wey to New Orlesns, where he expsets to spend the pext few weeks.
On bis return, he will find your letter awelting his sttention.

Host papere in the country sxcetzt for the so-celled Yunderground press®
hoycott eny news that could "e even remo*ely comstruced as faversble to
the Carrison investigation. GEven -he New Crlesns papers are chsry with
their storiess.

The Shew dalense has maneze” ic et the case inte federal eccurt, wnich
mesns fursher delays. The heerin~s and rulings attendent on Hhet
meneuver will probebly tske scrme weeks.

v husbend will probabtly write you more fully when he cen #iné the time
ofter his »sturmn,

Sincerely,

Lillisn Feisberg



